

*Mark D'Harlingue  
7905 Delmont  
Affton, MO 63123  
(314) 752-4574 home  
(314) 779-6289 cell  
email: modgrafx@yahoo.com*

## Career Summary:

Color Specialist	Responsible for 2500 catalog images for content accuracy and color quality; overseeing all retouching and color correcting by outside suppliers; working with designers, photographers and staff to retouch, manipulate and color adjust any image that needs more detailed attention. Inventory and filing all image files from both inhouse and outside suppliers to be sent to our separator. Maintaining an up to date library of all vendor product samples for product quality assurance and print references. Attending all press runs to assure quality and color specifications are met.
Mac Operator	Preparing Quark, Indesign, Photoshop, Freehand and Illustrator files for printing in large format. Color correcting, sizing and converting files for photographic, dye sub, and inkjet media.
Computer Graphics & Imaging	Producing layouts, designs and final artwork for print and electronic media in Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign, Acrobat and Quark. Retouching, manipulating and restoring images for both commercial and retail clients. Color correcting, editing and preparing files and images for a variety of applications.
Production Coordinator	Communicating with clients and staff to produce designs and images that meet assignment specifications for both print and electronic media. Interacting with clients and outside vendors concerning orders, billing, customer service issues and general inquiries.
Commercial Photographer	Assignments encompassed advertising, catalogue and editorial photography. Experienced in both studio and location productions in a variety of areas including product, architecture, interior, commercial portrait and public relations. Experienced with both digital and analog formats from 35mm to 8X10 with strobe, tungsten and mixed lighting.
Photographic Assistant	Responsibilities included set design and construction, backdrop painting, product preparation, styling and lighting. Experienced in fashion, food, product, corporate, industrial, architecture and interior photography.
Darkroom Technician	Experienced in film processing, custom printing, photo composition, masking, stripping, type-setting, print retouching and restoration.
Quality Assurance Auditor	Responsibilities included ensuring that final product quality met customer's specifications utilizing visual and computer screening techniques and interacting with various department personnel to bring about the necessary adjustments. Developed and administered training programs for new associates that assisted them in improving their ability to ensure optimum product quality.

## Education:

1983	Bachelor of Fine Arts Columbus College Of Art and Design Columbus, OH	Illustration / Advertising Design
1980	Associate of Applied Science St. Louis Community College St. Louis, MO	Commercial Art / Photography

*Mark D'Harlingue  
7905 Delmont  
Affton, MO 63123  
(314) 752-4574 home  
(314) 779-6289 cell  
email: modgrafx@yahoo.com*

## **Employment History:**

2006 - 2011	Home Decorators Collection 8920 Pershall RD. Hazelwood, MO 63043 Darrel Rogers 314 993- 1323	Color Specialist Catalog Producton
2006 -2006	Optima Graphics 1520 Fenpark Fenton, MO 63026 Mary Mueller 636 349-3396	Mac Operator
1999 - 2006	Taylor Maulin & Associates 2907 Sutton Maplewood , MO 63143 Steve Maulin 314 647-1808	Computer Graphics & Imaging Production Coordinator Photographer
1992 - 1999	Keller Crescent Imagineering Division 11526 Adie Rd. St. Louis, MO 63043 Ken Branson (plant closed)	Quality Assurance Auditor
1991 - 1992	KCP Enterprises 3825 Woodson Rd St. Louis, MO 63134 John Kroft (out of business)	Commercial Photographer
1991-1991	K&S Photographics 1010 Hanley Industrial Ct. St. Louis, MO 63143 John Hunn (out of business)	Darkroom Technician
1988 - 1991	Freelance Photographic Assistant St. Louis, MO	
1983 - 1990	Taylor Maulin & Associates 2907 Sutton Maplewood, MO 63143	Commercial Photographer Photographic Assistant Darkroom Technician

References available upon request  
Portfolio website: <http://www.modgrafx.com/>